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May 19, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 

 

REFERENCE: Invitation To Bid (ITB) for the IAH Terminal A – Vestibule Efficiency Upgrades at 

George Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH); Solicitation No. H93-IAHVEU-2023-

017; Project No. 257A & 257B 

   

To:  All Prospective Bidders: 

 

This Addendum is issued for the following reason:  

I. To respond to questions. 
 
1. Question: Since this project will require night shift work. What are the parking details 

for workers at night? 

 

Response: There will be a limited 24-hour shared laydown and parking area adjacent 
to the work site. 
 

 
2. Question: What are the requirements for workers citizenship status to work on the 

project? Is a Green Card acceptable? 

 

Response: To legally work in the USA, workers will typically need to have an 
employment authorization document (EAD). This document is commonly known as a 
work permit and it could be a document such as a naturalization certificate, 
permanent resident card, or an employment authorization document. Follow the link 
below where you will find more IAH ID Badging information: 
 
https://www.fly2houston.com/biz/resources/badging 

 
3. Question: What are the expectations and conditions for workers parking of vehicles 

on IAH grounds? 

 

Response: Please see the response to Question 1. 
 

4. Question: Is there a security scope of work on this project? 

 

Response: No, the scope of work does not require security. 
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When issued, Addendum shall automatically become part of the solicitation documents and shall 

supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Addendum. Addendum 

will be incorporated into the Agreement as applicable.  It is the responsibility of the bidder(s) to ensure 

that it has obtained all such letter(s). By submitting a bid on this project, bidder(s) shall be deemed to 

have received all Addenda and to have incorporated them into their bid. 

If further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please contact Senior Procurement Specialist, 

Amanda Joseph via email at amanda.joseph@houstontx.gov. 

 

 
___________________ 
Cathy Vander Plaats 
Aviation Procurement Officer 
Houston Airport System 
 
CVP/aj 
 
cc: Alfredo Oracion 
  Dallas Evans 
  Solicitation File 
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